From: Lee, Audrey
Sent: 12/19/2013 3:03:56 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cec: Hourieh Jr., Nabil H. (Nabil. Houriech@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: meet on load duration and the east coast ISO?

Sure. Can you ask Sally to work with Nabil, please? Thanks. Feel free to include Nick and
Rachel P.

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 1:23 PM

To: Lee, Audrey

Subject: meet on load duration and the east coast ISO?

Audrey —

Hi there!

| am writing to ask if you’d be interested in meeting with our DR group again, this time on the
load duration curve and the east coast ISO? If so, I'll have Sally set something up for us.
Thanks!

yours,

sid

SB GT&S 0273920
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